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From: Doug Lowenthal [Doug.Lowenthal@buildingitc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:14 AM
To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: Address change request for The Building IT Company

Florida Profit Corporation
THE BUILDING IT COMPANY

Filing Informaticon
Document Number PO3000037341
FEI/EIN Number 364529404

New address (principle office and mailing):

The Building IT Company
841 Prudential Drive

12'" Floor
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Doug Lowenthal, CEQ {Officer)

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Thank you,

Doug Lowenthal

E BITC_Logo

Fortune 500 professional IT service experience
for the growing small to medium size business.
We are your long term strategic technology partner,

click here to email our Help Desk and have a technicion call you back right away

or Call the Help Desk to receive immediate live support at 866-324-3324 option 3

click here to visit the Service Request System

Office: 866-324-3324 ext. 901

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary,
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender

and delete the material from all computers.”
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